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Lee, Jennifer M. EOP/OSTP

From: FN-OSTP-OSTPFOIA

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 12:16 PM
To: ‘John Greenewald'’; FN-OSTP-OSTPFOIA
Subject: : RE: FOIA REQUEST

Thank you, John, | confirm'receipt of your email below. We will print the records and mail the production this week to
the CA address you provide below. It may take about a week for you to receive it, depending on the mail service. Thank
you. -

Regards,

Jennifer Lee
Office of Science and Technology Policy

;"ﬁ

From: John Greenewald [mailto:john@greenewald.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 12:14 PM

To: FN-OSTP-OSTPFOIA <OSTPFOIA@ostp.eop.gov>
Subject: Re: FOIA REQUEST

| am sorry | must have missed your reply. Yes, I'd like a copy of those records as it would be appreciated.

John Greenewald

Thank you!
Sent from my iPhone

>0nJun 29, 2016, at 8:30 AM, FN-OSTP-OSTPFOIA <OSTPFOIA@ostp.eop.gov> wrote:

>

> Dear Mr. Greenewald,

>

> Thank you for your email. Attached is a copy of the correspondence OSTP has in its records with respect to your FOIA
request below. After receiving your reply on April 15, 2014, OSTP wrote back to you on April 16, 2014, seeking additional
information to perfect your FOIA request. Because we did not receive a reply from you to our April 16 email, we
administratively closed your FOIA request on May 30, 2014, and sent you a letter to notify you that we had closed your
request. The attached PDF contains the May 30 letter and OSTP's email to you on April 16.

> N

> OSTP recently completed processing records related to Google in response to a separate FOIA request from another
requester. As a courtesy, | can send you a copy of those records, which total 1500 pages. If you would like to receive a
copy of those records, please confirm your mailing address. Thank you.

>

> Regards,

>

> Jennifer Lee
> Office of Science and Technology Policy












> Sincerely,

>

>

>

> John Greenewald, Jr.
>

>

>

>

D -

> Sincerely,

>

>

>

> John Greenewald, Jr.

>

> The Black Vault

>

>> >http://www.theblackvault.com<<
>

>

>

> Social Media:

>

>

>

> [ Become a Fan on Facebook | The Black Vault Group on Facebook | YouTube | Twitter | Scribd ]
>

>

>

> <OSTP FOIA 14-54.pdf>



















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































